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February 10,2006 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 lYh Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

Re: Withdraw of Application, Call Sign E000723; File No SES-STA-20060202-00198 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

The Boeing Company (“Boeing”), through its counsel, hereby withdraws and requests as 
a matter of right the dismissal of its above-referenced application for extension of Special 
Temporary Authority pursuant to Section 25.152(a) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. 3 
25.152(a). 

Please feel free to contact the undersigned with any questions regarding the withdraw of 
the application. 

Sincerely, 

Carlos M. Nalda 
Christopher R. Bjomson 
Counsel for The Boeing Company 

cc: Scott Kotler 
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